UNITED STATES OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT
Washington, DC 20415

The Director

October 17, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS

FROM: Linda M. Springer,
Director
SUBJECT: 2006 First Hispanic American Veterans Affairs Summit

The Office of Personnel Management is pleased to share with you information on the
2006 First Hispanic American Veterans Affairs Summit sponsored by the Community
Prosperity Partnership, a joint venture by the Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA), the
League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC) and the American GI Forum. This
is a Veteran focused outreach event that includes a recruitment fair to enable agencies to
recruit for critical hiring needs. I encourage you to consider this opportunity.

This could be a tremendous opportunity to leverage resources and recruit the new talent
we need working for America. This summit is sponsored in association with the
LULAC-Puerto Rico Chapter, the 2006 First Hispanic American Veterans Affairs
Summit will be held in San Juan, Puerto Rico from October 30 through November 2,
2006. Information about the event can be found at the following two websites:

va.gov/cpp

lulac.org
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